2/20/2019 Gmail - RE: FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER-

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
RE: FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER-

1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 20 February 2019 at 10:30

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi

Oooh yes. The previous delivery was just the sweetener for them buying a machine. >From now on they are paying
customers!

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: 20 February 2019 10:27

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Re: FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER-

Hi Tom,

Just checking if these are chargeable?

Thank you

Zoey

On Wed, 20 Feb 2019 at 09:47, <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Hi

Please see the order below from our new customers at Dr Medispa. The delivery details will be as per the invoice
for the Bodyjet that the recently purchased.

The details of the items they want are:

1x 5700001-5 £677.64
1x 1500121-5 £205.93
Thanks

Tom
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2/20/2019 Gmail - RE: FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER-

From: Dr Medispa <hello@drmedispa.com>
Sent: 19 February 2019 10:50

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: DR MEDISPA ORDER-

Hello There,

Could I order the following -

*1 x BOX of TUBING

*1x BOX INFILTRATION CANULARS

If you require anything further Please feel free to call me on 07930643107.

Many Thanks
Sara
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